
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 23,2003 
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Reauest to Administratively Close Docket No. 

On July 23,2003, Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy filed a request 
for approval of an amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement 
between Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy and Tallahassee Telephone 
Exchange, Inc. On October 20, 2003, Quincy withdrew its request. Since there are no pending 

at need to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be administratively 
to Section 2.07.C.2.d. of the APM. 
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